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Wester, Lori

From: Janet Elkins [janet@erhardjennings.com]

Sent:  Thursday, October 20, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Wester, Lori; 'Melinda Sims'; jjennings@erhardjennings.com

Cc: Eichman, John; 'Michael Graham'; jajennings@acl.com; ktomlinson@erhardjennings.com
Subject: RE: Hopper - Special Exceptions Hearing

This will work for me.

James Albert Jennings

From: Wester, Lori [mailto:lwester@hunton.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Melinda Sims; jjennings@erhardjennings.com; janet@erhardjennings.com
Cc: Eichman, John

Subject: Hopper - Special Exceptions Hearing

All parties appear to be available on Wednesday, November gth from 9:00 - 10:30 a.m.
Please reply to this email to confirm your availability. Thanks.

Lori Wester, CRP
Paralegal
lwester@hunton.com

HUNTON& Hunton & Williams LLP
WILLIAMS

Fountain Place
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This communication is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
Hunton & Williams LLP immediately by telephone (877-374-4937) and by electronic mail to: help_desk@hunton.com and then delete this
message and all coples and backups thereof.
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